
Office of the Mayor 
District of Chalan Pago - Ordor 

Memorandum 

To: Director, Department of Revenue and Taxation 
I Maga'lahen Guahan 

The Speaker of! Lihesiatura 
The Oftlce of Public Accountability 

FILE 

From: Mayor and MPC Chairman. Municipality ofChalan Pago-Ordot 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016- l" Quarter Report 
RE: Non-Appropriated Funds 
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Pursuant to Public Law (P.L.) 30-68 granted individual Mayors the authority to sponsot:; k__ 
and approve concessions, festivals, fiestas, or other village events associated with the 
promotion of the Chamorro culture, tradition. heritage and tourism, submitted herewith is 
Fiscal Year 2016- I" Quarter Report for Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) t(}r the Chalan 
Pago-Ordot Mayor's Ot11ce and Municipal Plam1ing Council. 
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( >llin~GIJ\If!l'WIH~~rquestions regarding this report. please do not hesitate to call me . 

.Judith T. \\ott Pat. Fd.ll 

Attachment 

1339c CPO Municipal Planning Council 

Senator Tina Muna-Barnes 

Executive Director 

'~~M c~:irfan '-· 
CPO Municipal Planning Council 
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DISTRICT: CHALAN PAGO-ORDOT 

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

NON-APPROPRIATED FUNDS (NAF) 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT 
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